Yamhill County
Public Works Department

2060 NE Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville, OR 97128
Ph. 503.434.7515 Fax 503.472.4068 E-mail: pubwork@co.yamhill.or.us

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Commissioners
From: Russ Heath
Date: April 29, 2021
RE: Vehicle Donation

Yambhill County Search and Rescue, a nonprofit organization, would like to donate a 2013 Ford
F350 4x4 pickup to the Yambhill County Sheriff’s Office Search and Rescue program. We
mspected the 2013 Ford F350 4x4 pickup, equipped with a utility box, to assess its value and
operation. This pickup has 133,000 miles but is in excellent condition. It would be used for
training as well as Search and Rescue missions. Actual mileage each year would be relatively
low. The value of this truck is approximately $20,000. With board approval, this vehicle would
be added to the Sheriff’s motor vehicle fleet and maintained by fleet. This vehicle would not
participate in the replacement fund.

This fiscal impact of maintaining the vehicle is relatively low considering the value of the
vehicle. This vehicle would not participate in the replacement fund, so the vehicle would cost the
Sheriff’s department $0.38 per mile at the current rate. With the minimum charge of 600 miles
per month, this vehicle would cost the Sheriff’s department $2,736 annually.

We are requesting the Board to accept the donation of one, 2013 Ford F350 on behalf of the
Sheriff’s Office so it may be used for the Search and Rescue program, and for the vehicle to be
maintained by Fleet.

Thank you,

Russ Heath

Fleet Manager

Yambhill County Public Works

503-474-7606
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